

AVQBC Monthly meeting

Monday, January 18, 2016

Attendees: Todd Sande, Bruce Larson, Jude Reinertson, Jason Sanders, Scott and Lonnie Mundt, Lisa Wangerin, Jill Besong, Coach Chad Clendening, Angela Hansen

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

Coach's Report

Coach Clendening reported the online calendar is updated with 2016 games and activities. A key upcoming event is the Mandatory Parent Meeting to be held in May. Date is to be determined based on availability of the AVHS Theater. Parents will be asked to come at 6:30 to complete program requirements (fill volunteer hours, check deposit for volunteer time, etc), meeting will begin at 7:00pm. Communication is starting for current 8th graders and a parent meeting will be held by Coach Clendening in February to provide information to them.

Dates to note: Polar Plunge – February 27th, UMD Team Camp – June 20-22nd

Treasurer's Report

Bruce Larson summarized the 2015 year-end report and gave an overview of the proposed 2016 budget. 2016 budget has an 11% increase over 2015, however, we are starting off the year approximately \$10,000-\$11,000 more than last year.

Lisa Wangerin, Concessions Director, asked if 2016 budget for concessions can be bumped back up to 2015 amount of \$4000 (was \$3500 in proposed 2016 budget). She reported that last year they ran short of food items during the last games and thinks more could have been sold. Committee approved her request.

Ford Fundraiser is pending.

2016 budget was approved.

Secretary's Report

Angela Hansen had nothing to report.

Communications Report

Jude Reinertson proposed changing the parent sign up links to be more prominent on the website. She will make direct links on the home page. The volunteer sign up page will go live before the May meeting, and likely will be complete before the February meeting with 8th grade parents. An email will go out to parents when it is live.

Social Committee Report

Jason Sanders reported there are already a number of players signed up for the Feed My Starving Children Service Project on February 6th, from 8:30-10:30am. This includes football, basketball and baseball players and families. There is no cap on how many can participate.

President's Report

Todd Sande reviewed the fundraisers that are being worked on; a volleyball tournament in February and the Ford Fundraiser.

March meeting is over spring break and was proposed to be moved, not cancelled. Coach Clendening will determine a date the room is available.

New Business

Todd Sande discussed the golf tournament and the need for a coordinator. Don Cheney will help but does not want to chair the event. Todd is hoping to do more with the tournament, and is looking at options for an after-golf event that is TBD.

The following positions have been filled or need to be filled:

Field Painting – Scott Mundt

Golf Tournament – Need a Chair *Don Cheney will help out but not Chair

Meat Feed – Angela Hansen, Lonnie Mundt, and Kathy McKeag

Banquet – Kathy McKeag (Lonnie Mundt and Angela Hansen will help)

Memory Book – Tiffany Johnson will do for a stipend TBD

Jason Sanders requested adding a Post-Game Meal Coordinator to coordinate the night of the meal. This person does not need to pick up the food or solicit for donations of meals.

August 25th is Preview Night. It was determined AVQBC will coordinate a check-in table that night that parents MUST stop by to verify they have signed up for volunteer hours and paid the necessary fees, etc.

It was proposed that the concessions volunteer sign up pages be made available to 9th and 10th grade parents first as they should be filling the majority of these slots. Jude will create separate sign-ups for 9th/10th and 11th/12th in hopes of getting more parents of underclassmen to fill the concessions times.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25.